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iiiss Kutherine “insells
Amerieen frogrem Bureeu
5¢ Temnle Flsce

Bagton, Mess. 02111

Dear Niss ¥Winsalla,

By tue $ime you Seis your saere of a {200 henorerium vana + puy texes,
travel an. ¢ihesr costs, foo Durly aslf of tue country spouking Jer thdo stm will
ylald s net loss. Whet L1 sctuslly ssila is toat &+ woult spesk for tuis asncrsrium
in the esatern pert of the country, but not in th~ west unless rultiple srrenge-
ments would be possible.

I hed topuzbt dais cut before golnz %c Bnaton. I'va walted a day tefore
engwering your letter nf the second %o tee 4f I can reech a 3{fferent-copelusinn,
it jast 12 not rossible. Lluwild repft 1t 1f this ~eane 7o gsn BaAnls nn epeessmants,
but I do art leok forwerd to speeking at = net losa,

' The problem 1z not, from my experience, the smount of the honersrium,
“t ia the zenjecture =ad irresnonzitility to wioich %tro meay sudiences hwve heen
suhjected 28 3 substitute for fesct snd selid infecrmstion,

I weuld sugrest it may te advicesble il you cen bosk o faw eapgugements
g2 you and 1 can beth get «n eveluontion of sulience resctions te waost I would say.
laen tuers ies s favorsable resctlon, tue sord seems Yo (0% around. The slze cf
toe Dcnorsrium is pet excessive. Thet 18 not, in ny belief, the resl arablem,

1 em dizturbed st your reference to "our exclu:lve arrongemcnt wvith
iarc Leane™, Thet preceeded thne invitstlon for me to go to Boston. +t éxizted ea
mueh then me it does noW. And how does 1t jibe with veur cffering of Clay Shew?
Lepne is en effective speaker. 1 wruld certsinly expect ynu to honor your obligstions
to him es I would %o me. I. this 13 the cnse, you mre in the position of ofterins
only esncient history, for he bns done no origin=l work in more thon thres yesrs,
Ag a mmtter of fact, tue most effective materiel he tes bsen uzing lately is mire,
not hias One eof these things thet hes dimindished program interest in the ‘subjact
is the endless reheshing of whet everyone hes h ard, ~het is not Enew whea 14 is
factusl, ‘

Aside from the “ing/Rey csse, thers mey he otber, i limited opportunitice.
I heve written two of three projected books on the fresiient's sutopsy and whot
reletes snd neve the third reseercned. i suculu te able te stimulute medigsl end
legsl sudiences with entirel. new meterisl, Tals muteriel snd s study *phave m de
of the top-szecrset ipner workiigs o. tae Ucmalssion itself, fron walcu tae staff was
berred, sasuld Also have mich =rpeal %o thoss interssted iu ths functioning of
goveroment, psrticularly in colleges. :

Thank you fer your candor, + now understund the delay in responding to
my eerlier letters. dowevor, 1 you still ®=nt re to prepere n brnchure, whether



or not the expense of printins it now sesms warrsnted, I would appreciate =n
dnswer to tle cuestions sbout it.

I wnruld like to ask you this cuestiont sre you ssylng black insti-
tutions =nd blsck sudiences heve no interest in tha dartin luther Jing essssgel-
netion? If there is snother single person whio hss made the study regulsite to
meking & resvonsible speech on it, it is unknown %o me.

My experience with colleges is lsarpely through the sudiencee, linwever,
in meny 2elifornis universities, from my exprrisnces, a pressntst¥en of the
Ying/Ray case should be welcome, perticulerly et RBerkeley, Zsn francisco State
snd UCLA, No less weuld this be trus ol the Yniversity of Wiaconsin (dadison)e
i single Cslifornis wppearance Wwould cost me more 1a transportation then 1 would
net, so 4 eite thiz =wrsly as illustrstlon.

There s cne thirz else + am tryinz to say. 1 would not heve one set
speech, repested with slight verlstions for sll eudiencea. The depth snd bresith
of my own, originsl work is such there is a wide veriety of srecislized sudlences
to which I ¢ould oresent whet is angled to their interesta.

Have you nny further thoughts or tuestinns?

Sincersly,

Harald ualsters



AMERICAN PROGRAM BUREAU

presenting the world's distinguished lecturers
59 Temple Place, Boston, Mass. 02111 e Telephone (617) 482-0090 e Cable: Lecture

October 2, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 2170l

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Since your meeting with the staff of the AMERICAN PROGRAM BUREAU during the summer,
we have spent the months, probing the college and organization market to determine their
reaction to lectures on the Kennedy Assasination and the King/Ray Case. We have also been
evaluating our exclusive arrangement with Mark Lane and the extent to which lectures for
you would conflict with Mr. Lane's. | see no reason why we could not stimulate engagements
for lectures concerning Dr. Kings assasination, however, the market does not seem to be able
to bear an honorarium of $500, the fee you suggested. | think it is wise then, to re=evaluate
your honorarium and, if perhaps you could accept a lower fee, engagements could be stimu-
lated more easily. If this is not possible, then perhaps we should book you only on the bases
that we can receive $500 honorarium and, therefore, the bookings would be fairly limited.

In fairness to both you and APB, | hope you will give this considerable thought, as we never
wish to promise something that we cannot deliver and with the above limitations, it is dubious
at this time if a sufficient number of lecture engagements can be booked. Please let me know
your thoughts on this matter.

Cordially,
Katherine Kinsella

Assistant to the President

KK/meg



